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COMMISSION ANNOUNCEMENTS 

COMMISSIONER BEESE TO TESTIFY 

commissioner Beese will testify before the Bouse SUbcommittee on 
Telecommunications and Finance tomorrow, June 14, at 9:30 a.m. in Room 
2123 of the Rayburn Bouse Office Buildinq. The subject matter is 
"concerninq the Development of a Secondary Market for commercial Loans." 

BRANDON BECKER TO TESTIFY 

Brandon Becker will testify before the Bouse Subcommittee on Environment 
Credit and World Development tomorrow, June 14, at 10:00 a.m. in Room 
1302 of the Lonqworth House Office Buildinq. The subject matter is 
"Concerninq Derivative Financial Instruments." 

ENFORCEMENT PROCBEDINGS 

INITIAL DBCISION BARS KARTIN SLOATE PROM ASSOCIATION WITH ANY BROKER OR 
DEALER 

Administrative Law Judqe Glenn Robert Lawrence has issued an initial 
decision barrinq Martin B. Sloate from a$sociation with any broker or 
dealer with a riqht to reapply after one year. On June 30, 1993, the 
Uni ted states District court for the Southern District of New York 
enjoined Sloate, by consent, from future violations of sections 10(b)
of the Exchanqe Act and Rule 10b-5 thereunder. 



Based on the injunction and disgorgement and the underlying facts of the 
complaint, Judge Lawrence found that the public interest warrants the 
bar. Among other actions it was found that Sloate, while a registered
broker, engaged in an insider trading scheme in which he exploited non-
public information concerning Shears on and American Express during 1981 
and 1986. This information was found to have been provided to Sloate 
by a psychiatrist from one of his patients. (Initial Decision No. 50) 

ORDER INSTITUTING PROCEEDINGS, MAKING FINDINGS AND IMPOSING REMEDIAL 
SANCTIONS AGAINST STELLAR MANAGEMENT, INC. AND RICHARD SCHMIDT 

The Commission entered an Order Instituting Public Proceedings Pursuant 
to sections 203 (e), 203 (f), 203 (i), and 203 (k) of the Investment 
Advisers Act of 1940, Making Findings and Imposing Remedial Sanctions 
(Order) against Stellar Management, Inc. (SMI), a Naples, Florida based 
investment adviser registered with the Commission, and against Richard 
Alan Schmidt (Schmidt), SMI' s president. The commission simultaneously
accepted the Respondents' Offer of Settlement whereby they consented to 
the entry of an Order containing findings, admitting certain findings
and without admitting or denying the remaining findings therein, that 
during various periods from at least June 27, 1991 through the present, 
the Respondents violated the antifraud, recordkeeping, and reporting
requirements of the Advisers Act and the rules thereunder. 

The Order provides for remedial sanctions including: payment of a $5,000 
money penalty; a cease and desist order; a censure; and an undertaking
that the Respondents will retain an independent consultant to review and 
make recommendations regarding SMI' s disclosure, recordkeeping and 
procedures to comply with the provisions of the Advisers Act, and, for 
a period of two years following the entry of the Order, to review any
of SMIts advertising in advance of publication. The Respondents will 
comply with such recommendations. (ReI. IA-1416) 

CEASE-AND-DESIST PROCEEDINGS INSTITUTED AGAINST JEFFREY COOPER 

The commission today announced the entry of an Order Instituting Public 
Administrative proceedings against Jeffrey R. Cooper (cooper) on June 
6 pursuant to section 21C of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 
(Exchange Act) to determine whether, among other things, Cooper violated 
sections 10(a) and 10(b) of the Exchange Act and Rule 10b-21 thereunder 
[17 C.F.R. § 240.10b-21, originally adopted as 17 C.F.R. § 240.10b-
21(T)]. 

The Order alleges that, with respect to five public offerings, Cooper
sold securities short during the period after the registration statement 
was filed, but before the offered shares became publicly available, and 
subsequently covered his short positions with securities purchased in 
the public offerings, thereby violating sections 10(a) and 10(b) of the 
Exchange Act and Rule 10b-21 thereunder. The Order alleges that, in 
total, Cooper realized illegal profits of approximately $9,730 from his 
unlawful trading. (ReI. 34-34164) 
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ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEEDINGS INSTITUTED AGAINST FRANK MICHAEL OLIVER


The commission has instituted administrative proceedings pursuant to 
Sections 15(b), 19(h) and 21(C) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 
and sections 203 (e), 203 (f), 203 (i) and 203 (k) of the Investment 
Advisers Act of 1940 (Advisers Act), made findings and imposed a cease 
and desist order (Order) against Frank Michael Oliver (Oliver) of 
Clearwater, Florida. Oliver was the president and sole stockholder or 
Investors Southern Advisory, Inc. (Investors southern), a now defunct 
investment adviser, registered with the Commission from July 1982 
through November 1987. 

The commission has accepted an Offer of Settlement in which Oliver 
consents to the commission's findings in the Order, without admitting
or denying the commission's findings therein, that Oliver willfully
violated the antifraud provisions of the Advisers Act by falsely
representing that Investors Southern was a registered investment 
adviser, when, in fact, it was not registered as such with the 
Commission. 

The Order requires Oliver to cease and desist from committing or causing
violations or any future violations of the antifraud provisions of the 
Advisers Act and orders Oliver to pay a civil penalty in the amount of 
$5,000. (Rel. 34-34165; IA-1417) 

ORDER OF PRELIMINARY INJUNCTION IN PRIME BANK INVESTMENT CASE 

The Commission announced that on May 27 United states District Judge
Franklin D. Burgess entered an Order of preliminary Injunction against 
North Pacific Investments, Inc., Stafford Y.L. Mew, and Morreon B. Rude. 
The Commission filed its complaint for injunctive relief against the 
defendants on March 9, 1994 in united states District Court for the 
western District of Washington. The Order prohibits the defendants 
from further violations of the antifraud provisions of the federal 
securi ties laws while the case is pending, and follows upon the 
previously issued Order freezing all the assets of the defendants,
entered Karch 23, 1994. [SEC v. North Pacific Investments, Inc., et 
al., C94-5115, WD Wa.J (LR-14121) 

JUDGE RULES IN SEC v. HERBERT GROSBY, ET AL. 

Following a three day bench trial, on Kay 13 Magistrate Judge John Paul 
Godich, of the U.S. District Court of the Southern District of Indiana, 
Indianapolis Division, signed an order finding that Defendants James A. 
Collins (Collins) and Dennis J. Eckert (Eckert) had not engaged in 
fraudulent sales practices as alleged by the securities and Exchange
commission (Commission) in a complaint filed on October 8, 1992. The 
Commission's complaint alleged that Collins and Eckert fraudulently
induced investors to purchase speculative securities by making material 
misrepresentations and omissions regarding the risk of investing in such 
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securities and sought to permanently enjoin Collins and Eckert from 
future violations of the antifraud provisions of the federal securities 
laws. [SEC v. Herbert L. Grosby, James A. Collins, George R. Speckman, 
and Dennis J. Eckert, USDC SD IN, Indianapolis Division, Civil Action 
No. 92-1411] (LR-14122) 

INVESTMENT COMPANY ACT RELEASES 

FORTIS BENEFITS INSURANCE COMPANY, ET AL. 

An order has been issued under section 6(c) of the Investment Company
Act exempting Fortis Benefits Insurance company, variable Account C of 
Fortis Benefits Insurance Company, First Fortis Life Insurance Company,
Variable Account C of First Fortis Life Insurance Company, and Fortis 
Investors, Inc. from the provisions of sections 2 (a) (32), 22 (c), 
26 (a)(2)(C), 27 (a)(3), 27 (c)(1), 27 (c)(2) and 27 (d) of Act and Rules 
22c-1 and 6e-3 (T)(b)(12), 6e-3 (T)(b)(13) and 6e-3 (T)(d)(1)(ii) 
thereunder, in connection with the offer and sale of certain flexible 
premium variable life insurance policies. (Rel. IC-20348 - June 9) 

SELF-REGULATORY ORGANIZATIONS 

UNLISTED TRADING PRIVILEGES SOUGHT 

A notice has been issued giving interested persons until JUDe 30 to 
comment on the application of the Philadelphia Stock Exchange for 
unlisted trading privileges in 15 issues which are listed and registered 
on one or more other national securities exchange and are reported in 
the consolidated transaction reporting system. (Rel. 34-34192) 

IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVENESS OF PROPOSED RULE CHARGES 

A proposed rule change (SR-PBLX-94-27) filed by the Philadelphia Stock 
Exchange which establishes index option transaction value charges of 
$.20 per contract for customer orders with premium values of less than 
$1.00, $.40 per contract for customer orders with premium values of 
$1.00 or more, and $.10 per contract for firms has become effective 
pursuant to Section 19(b) (3)(A) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. 
The revised index option transaction value charge does not apply to 
Value Line Index options. Publication of the filing is expected in the 
Federal Register during the week of JUDe 13. (Rel. 34-34180) 
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The Depository Trust Company filed a proposed rule change (SR-DTC-94-
06) pursuant to Section 19 (b) of the securities Exchange Act, as 
amended. The proposed rule change, which became effective upon filing, 
enhances DTC I S reorganization and deposit services. Publication of the 
notice is expected in the Federal Register during the week of June 13. 
(Rel. 34-34189) 

APPROVAL OF PROPOSED RULE CHANGES 

The Commission approved a proposed rule change (SR-MCC-93-09) of the 
Midwest Clearing corporation filed under section 19 (b) of the Securities 
Exchange Act. The rule change redefines the term settlement price in 
a manner consistent with definitions of settlement price at other 
clearing agencies. (Rel. 34-34187) 

The Commission approved a proposed rule change (SR-MSTC-93-13) of the 
Midwest Securities Trust company filed under section 19 (b) of the 
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (Act). The rule change rescinds certain 
MSTC rules concerning the MSTC signature distribution program and the 
MSTC signature guarantee program, both of which have been rendered 
obsolete by Commission Rule 17Ad-15. (Rel. 34-34188) 

The Commiss10n approved a proposed rule change (SR-GSCC-94-03) filed 
by the Government securities Clearing Corporation relating to the 
minimum financial standards for bank netting system members. 
Publication of the approval order is expected in the Federal Register
during the week of June 13. (ReI. 34-34179) 

SECURITIES ACT REGISTRATIONS 

The following registration statements have been filed with the SBC 
under the Securities Act of 1933. The reported information appears as 
follows: Form, Name, Address and Phone Number (if available) of the 
issuer of the security; Title and the number and/or face amount of the 
securities being offered; Name of the managing underwriter or depositor
(if applicable); File number and date filed; Assigned Branch; and a 
designation if the statement is a New Issue. 

S-8 PIPER JAFFKAT aR>AlIES lie. 222 S IIITH ST. PIPER JAFFKAT TCIER.

MlIIIIEAPOLIS... 55402 (612) 342-6000 - '.000.000 (S12.750.OOO)

aJIIIJI STOCK. (FILE 33-53979 - JIll. 06) (HR. 12)


S-6 IIJVEEII TAXEXEJIPTlillY TRUSTSERIES m. C/o .... IIJVEEII & co lit.

m Y::ST WAaER DRIVE. CHICAGO. IL 60606 (312) 917-1947 -

III)£FIIITE SHARES. (FILE 33-53981 - JIll. 06) (HR. 22 - lEV ISSlE)
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REGISTRATIONS COlT. 

S-3 MSaJ CXIIP /O£J, 21001 YM ... RD, TAYLOR, til 48180 (313) 274-7400 -
3,000,005 (SIll,437,6l9.06) COIIII STOCX. (fiLE 33-53985 - .... 06) 
(II. 6) 

sea flIl(JI CO, 29982 IVY GtE. DR, LAQIIA llWEL, CA ~Tl (714) 1lS1-5350 -
25,000 (S390,625) COIIII STOCX. (fiLE 33-53987 - .... 06) (IR. 5) 

sea STAII)ARD PIlCIXJCTS CO, 2130 U 110TN ST, CLEVELAII), CII 44102 
(216) 28HlJOO - 300,000 (SS,043,15O) COIIII STOCX. (fiLE 3]-SEIW -
.... 06) (IR. 4) 

5-6 lINEal TAl EXBFT lJIlT TRUST SERIES 736, C/O .... IaNEEII & CO lit, 
m WEST UM:ICERDRIVE, CHICAGO, IL 60606 (312) 917-1947 -
lJI)EFlllTE SllAlES. (FILE 3]-53991 - .... 06) (IR. 22 - lEU ISSUE) 

58-2 ICELLER flllAllCIAL SERVICES Of TAMPA BAY IIIC, 24771 US NIGllMY 19 _TI, 
ctEAlNATER, FL 34623 - 22,000 (122,000,000) STRAUil1T IQI)S. (fiLE 
33-79402-A - MY. 26) (II. 12 - lEU ISSUE) 

sea .-sco IIITERIIATIOIAL lie, (lIE IELLCli BAlK CTR STE 5000, PITTSIIURGII, PA 
15219 (412) 338-6500 - 1,000,000 (SS,56O,OOO) COIIII STOCX. (FILE 
33-7'9566 - .... 02) (II. S) 

f-6 IlAlPAIS .... TlPLE BAlKIIG IISTllUTICli/ADII, 48 \MLL STREET, lEU YORIC,If 
10286 (212) 495-1727 - 50,000,000 (12,500,000) 
DEPOSITARY RECEIPTS FOR COIIII STOCX. (FILE 33-19572 - .... 01) 
(lIEU I $$IE) 

f-6 CllllSatTllJl G DIIA IiIKIP IIIC /ADII, 60 \MLL ST, 
C/O MORGAII TRUST CO Of lEU YORK,lEU YORK,If 10260 (212) 648-3200GUIIRAIITY
- 30,000,000 (S1,5OO,OOO) DEPOSITARY RECEIPTS FORCOIIII STOCX. (fiLE 
33-19518 - .... 02) 

f-1 IIICIA CORP, ETELAESPLAIIADI 12, HELSI.I FIlLA D, H9 (035) 11111-8071 -
5,000,000 (1369,100,000) FOREIGN PREFERRED STOCIC. lIIIERWlTER: 
CS FIRST IOSTCII CORP, CiOLDMI SACHS & CO, JIJlGAII STMLEY & CO IIC. (FILE 
33-19580 - .... 02) (II. S - lEU ISSUE) 

sea CDlESTOGA IIAIICOIP lie, 1075 _TIIERII 8LW, ROSLYI, If 11576 
(516) 365-8000 - 462,a75 (S4,69'6,123) COIIII STOCX. (fiLE 33-79.584 -
.... 02) (IR. 2) 

s-3 IITEGRATED IMSTE SERVICES IIIC, 201 GAIISOI ST, "FFALO, If 14203 
(716) 852-2345 - 511,505 (S1,790,267.50) IXIIIII STOCX. (FILE 3]-795118 -
JlJI. 02) (IR. a) 

F-6 YAAl. REEfS EXPLORATICII & tlllllG CO LTD/ADI/, 280 PAIIICAVE, 
c/o BAllCERS TRUST CO, lEU YORK, If 10015 (212) 918-5009 - 10,000,000 
(S500,OOO) DEPOSITARY RECEIPTS FOR IXIIIII STOCIC. (fiLE 33-79590 - MY. 31) 
(II. 0) 

f-6 HCIIG ICCIIG& CHIIA GAS CO LTD/ADI/, 111 \MLL ST, C/O CIT I BAlK lA, 
lEU YORK, If 10043 (212) 657-7691 - 50,000,000 (12,500,000) 
DEPOSITARY RECEIPTS FOR IXIIIII STOCX. (FILE 33-19592 - MY. 31) 
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REGISTlATlClIS CDIT. 

F·6 IIUSTE8IlG PlAn ... IIOlOIIGS LTD/ADR/. 280 PARICAVE. 
C/O u.ERS TRUST CO. lIEU YCIt(. IY 10015 (908) 2n·8518 • 10.000.000 
($500.000) DEPOSITARY RECEIPTS FCIt aJIIlI STOCIC. (FILE 33-~ - MY. 31) 
(II. 0) 

s-a ICIDI.EDGBMRE lie. 3340 PEACHTREEROllI) • E. ATLAIIA. SA 30326 
(404) Z31-8575 - 330.000 ($3.547.500) aJKII STOCIC. (FILE 33-19642 -
.... 02) (II. 10) 

S-8 ICIDI.EDGBMRE INC. 3340 PEACHTREEROllI) • E. ATLAIIA. SA 30326 
(404) Z31-8575 - 1.250.000 (513.437.500) aJIIlI STOCIC. (FILE 33-19644 -
.... 02) (II. 10) 

s-a ICIDI.EDGBMRE lie. 3340 PEACHTREEROllI) • E. ATLAIITA.SA 30326 
(404) Z31-8575 - 50.000 (1537,500) aJKII STOCIC. (FILE 33-7'9646 - .... 02) 
(II. 10) 

S-3 DIII.EDGEWARE lie. 3340 PEACHTREEROllI) • E. ATLAIITA.SA 30326 
(404) Z31-8575 - 500.000 (15.375.000) aJKII STOCIC. (FILE 33-19648 -
.... 02) (II. 10) 

S-2 FRABLII FlIAlCIAL CCItP /TIl. 230 PUBliC SQ. FRA.LlI. II 37U64 
(615) 190-2265 - 36.126 (S293.808) aJIIlI STOCIC. (FILE 33-1'91652 - .... 02) 
(II. 1) 

s-a ALLIED\MSTE IIIIUSTRIES lie. no1 E CMELBACIC RD STE 375. SCOTTSDALE. AR 
85251 (602) 423-~ - 1.000.000 (14.250.000) aJIIlI STOCIC. (FILE 
33-79'654 - .... 02) (II. a) 

S-8 TEXAS BIOTEa.oLOGY CORP !DEI. DOCTCItS CEITER. 1000 F~II STE 1920. 
IIWSTCII. TX 77030 (713) 796-8822 - 285.715 (51.571.432.50) aJIIlI STOCIC. 
(FILE 33-19656 - .... 02) (II. 4) 

s-a TEXAS BIOTECIIIOLOGY /DEI. DOCTCItS CElTER. 1000 F~II STE 1920.CCItP 
IIWSTCII. TX 77030 (713) 796-8822 - 71.429 ($392.859.50) aJIIlI STOCIC. 
(FILE 33-7'9658 - .... 02) (II. 4) 

S-8 GREEII ISLE ElVIRCIItEITAL SERVICESlie. 410 11TH AVES. SWTI IIIPICIIS•• 
55343 (612) 935-71'98 - 125.000 (S293.750) aJIIlI STOCIC. (FILE 33-79660 -
.... 02) (II. 6) 

s-a GREEI ISLE EllYIRCIItEITALSERVICESlie. 410 11TI AVES. SOJTI IIIPICIIS•• 
55343 (612) 935-71'98 - 200.000 (5126.000) aJIIlI STOCIC. (FILE 33-79662 -
.... 02) (II. 6) 

s-a ALLIED \MSTE IIIJUSTRIES lie. no1 E CMELBACIC RD STE 375. SCOTTSDALE. AR 
85251 (602) 423-~ - 750.000 ($3.181.500) aJIIlI STOCIC. (FILE 33-79664 -
.... 02) (BIt. 8) 

S-8 CAllADIAILcx:tIDElTAL PETROI..ElMiTD.' 1500 615 BTII AVESU, 
CALGARYALBERTACAIIADAT2P 3Z1. AD (403) Z34-67'00 - 150.000 (12.850.000) 
RllEIGil aJIIlI STOIX. (FILE 33-19666 - .... 02) (BIt. 4) 

S-8 CAIIOLIIAFIRST CORP. 102 S Mil ST. GREEIIVILLE.SC ~1 (8113) 255-7900 
',- 250.000 ($3.250.000) aJKII STOCIC. (FILE 33-7916611- .... 02) (BIt. 2) 

S-8 TEXAS BIOTEa.oLOGY CORP !DEI. DOCTCItS CEITER. 1000 F,..II STE 1920. 
IOUSTCII. TX 77030 (713) 796-8822 - 1.7'00.000 (19.350.000) aJIIlI STOCIC. 
(FILE 33-79670 - .... 02) (BIt. 4) 
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REGISTRATIOIS COlT. 

5-8 IIIJRESCO IIiC. 2121 SAIl .lACIITO sr STE 2500. SAIl .lACIITO M. DALLAS. TX 
15201 (214) 953-4500 - 120.000 (11.515.000) ~ sroa:. (FILE 33-19672 -
JlII. 02) (RR. 9) 

5-8 CASIllO MAGIC alRP. 711 CASIllO MAGIC DRIVE. BAY sr LClJIS. NO 39520 
(601) 467-9257 - 1.000.000 (18.06l.ooo) ~ sroa:. (FILE 33-19674 -
JlII. 02) (RR. 11) 

5-8 PRECISIOI STAIIDARD IIiC. OlE PEMCO PLAZA. 1943 5OT1I sr II. 81R11111G1W1. AL 
35212 (205) 591-3009 - 1.000.000 (13.250.000) CDIIII sroa:. (FILE 
33-7'9676 - JlII. 02) (RR. 12) 

5-8 $AlITA CRUZ CPERATIOI IIIC. 400 ElCIIIAL STREET. SAlTA CRUZ. CA 95061 
(408) 425-7222 - 1.500.000 (18.022.750) ~ sroa:. (FILE 33-~ -
JlII. 02) (RR. 10) 

5-8 PRECICIJS METAL "IllES IIiC. 1700 E DESERT I. RD surE 100. IlEYADA. !IV 
89109 (702) 870-6421 - 91.000 (S364.ooo) ~ sroa:. (FILE 33-7916112 -
JlII. 02) (RR. 1) 

5-3 JW.:IIIS EIIERGY alRP. 400 5 BOSTOI STE 800. TULSA. OIC74103 
(918) 587-5815 - 9.245.805 (116.758.021.56) ~ sroa:. (FILE 33-79684 -
JlII. 02) (RR. 3) 

5-3 COITiIlEIiTAL AIRLlIlES IIIC 1DE1. 2929 ALLEII PlIIY srE 1513. IICIJSTOI. TX 
77019 (713) 834-5000 - 1.000.000.000 ($1.000.000.000) 
EQUIPMEIIT TRUST CERTIFICATES. (FILE 33-79688 - .... 03) (SR. 3) 

5-2 SCOTTS L1QUIO GOlD IIIC, 4880 HAVAIIAsr, DElIVER. m 8OZ39 (303) 373-4860 
- 12.000.000 (S12.OOO.OOO) MIIlTGAGE 8CJI)S. (FILE 33-1'91690 - .... 03) 
(RR. 2) 

5-1 BELL "1CR<PRmUCTS IIiC. 1941 RIIIGWIJ) AVE. SAIl JOSE. CA 95131 
(408) 451-9400 - 2.179.550 (m.354,600) ~ SToa:. lII)EJlYtiTER: 
BEAR STEARIIS & CO IIIC. SUTRO & eo IIIC. (FILE 33-79692 - .ftII. 03) (SR. 10) 

5-6 KANSAS TAX EXEJI>T TRUST SERIES 68. 120 SClJTII IIARICET STE 450, WICHITA, IS 
67202 - 1.000 (S1.010,000) lIIIT IIIVESTJEIIT TRUST. (FILE 33-19694 -
JlII. 03) (SR. 17 - IIEW ISSUE) 

S-8 TRAVIS IIIJUSTRIES lie. 11300 SCItREIITO VALLEY RD. STE 255, SAIl DIEGO. CA 
92121 (712) 328-3040 - 26.000.000 (1260.000) ~ sroa:. (FILE 33-79698 
- JlII. 03) (SR. 6) 

F-6 GEIiCOR LTD IADR/. 280 PARICAVE, CIO BAlKERS TRUST ee, lEU Y<IIIC, III 10015 
(212) 495-1727 - 10.000.000 (1500,000)

DEPOSITARY RECEIPTS FOR aJIUI sroa:. (FILE 33-79700 - MY. 31) (SR. 0)


F-6 CHIMA LIGHT & POWER CO LTD IADR/. 111 ~L sr, cIa CITIBAIIK lA, 
IIEY YORI:. III 10043 (212) 657-7691 - 50,000.000 ($2,500,000) 
DEPOSITARY RECEIPTS FOR aJIUI sroa:. (FILE 33-79702 - MY. 31) (SR. 0) 

F-6 IIARMOIIYGOlD "IIIIIIG CO LTD/ADRI. 280 PARICAVE. cIa .-ERS TRUST CO. 
IIEY YORI:. III 10015 (212) 454-1207 - 10.000.000 (1500,000) 
DEPOSITARY RECEIPTS FOR aJIUI sroa:. (FILE 33-7'9704 - MY. 31) (SR. 0) 
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REGISTRATIONS COlT. 

F-6 WESTERII AREAS GOLD MIIIIIIG CO LTD/ADR/, 280 PARK AVEIIE, 
Clo BAlllCERS TRUST CO, !lEW YORK, lIT 10015 (000) 000-0000 - 10,000,000 
(S500,ooo) DEPOSITARY RECEIPTS Fml aJIQI STOD::. (FILE 33-7W06 - MY. 31) 
(BR. 0) 

S-1 DiMe CmlP, OlE CmlPmlATE \lXl)S DR, BRIDGETON, tID 63044 (314) 344-8000 
- 3,894,667 (S58,42O,OO5) aJIQI STOD::. lJI)ERWRITER: CS FIRST BOSTON, 
DQlALDSOI LUFKIII I. JEIIRETTE SEaJRITlES. (FILE 33-7'9710 - .ItII. 02) (BR. 6) 

S-3 IIlJSTON BIOTECHIIOLOGYIIIC, 3608 RESEARCH FmlEST DR, \lXl)LAllDS, TX 71381 
(713) 363-0999 - 1,780,457 (S1.958.502.70) aJIQI STOD::. (FILE 33-79712 -
.ItII. 02) (BR. 4) 

S-1 FPA MEDICAL MllAGEJEIiT IIiC. 2878 CAMIllO DEL RIO S STE 301, SAIl DIEGO, CA 
92108 (619) 295-7005 - 2.933,400 (S35,74O.800) aJIQI STOD::. UIiDEIMUTER: 
IWIIRECHT I. ClJIST IIIC, o>PEJIHEIMER I. CO IIIC. (FILE 33-7'9714 - JlII. 02) 
(BR. 6) 

S-8 HEMSURE IIIC, 33 LOCKE DE, MRLII(Jl(lJGII. M 01752 (508) 485-6850 -
600.000 (SS.175.OOO) aJIQI STOD::. (FILE 33-79720 - JlII. 03) (BR. 8) 

S-8 HEMSURE IIiC. 33 LOCKE DE, MRLIDlWGH, M 01752 (508) 485-6850 -
100.000 (S862.500) aJIQI STOD::. (FILE 33-79722 - JtII. 03) (II. 8) 

S-8 SEPItAC(Jl IIiC !DEI, 33 LOCKE DRIVE. MRLIDlWGII, M 01752 (508) 481-6100 
- 100.000 (S587.500) aJIQI STOD::. (FILE 33-79724 - JlII. 03) (II. 8) 

S-4 lIIlTED STATES BAIIICIIOTECmlP !DEI, 51 WEST 5211) STREET, lIEU YORIC, lIT 
10019 (212) 582-9200 - 65,000,000 ($65,000,000) STRAIGHT IICJI)S. (FILE 
33-7'9726 - JlII. 03) (BR. 11) 

S-8 STARIIUCKS C(JlP(JIATlON, 2203 AIRPCJlT WAYS, STE 650, SEATTLE, .. 98134 
(206) 447-1575 - 71,539 (S583.577.10) aJIQI STOD::. (FILE 33-79728 -
JtII. 03) (BR. 2) 

S-4 RADIUS IIIC, 1710 FmlTlllE DR. SAIl JOSE, CA 95131 (408) 434-1010 -
13,714,735 ($65.609.468.18) aJIQI STOD::. (FILE 33-79732 - JlII. 03) 
(BR. 10) 

S-1 SILVERADO FOII)S IIiC. 7312 E 38TH ST, TUlSA, OK 74145 (918) 6Z1-TnIJ -
2.300,000 ($20,100,000) aJIQI STOD::. a.mEIMUTER: 
aJIIIIWEAI.TH ASSOCIATES. (FILE 33-79736 - JlII. 03) (II. 3 - lIEU ISSIE) 

S-8 HAVEII BAIICCRP lilt, 93-22 JAMAICA AVE, \lXl)IIAVEII, lIT 11421 (718) 847-7041 
- 495,937 (SS,146,010.80) aJIQI STOD::. (FILE 33-7'9740 - JlII. 03) (II. 2) 

S-1 MEDIA ARTS GIKlP lilt, TEll Al.MDEII BLVD, 9TH FL, SAl JOSE, CA 95113 
(408) 947-4680 - 1,725,000 (S17,250,OOO) aJIQI STOD::. (FILE 33-7'9744 -
JlII. 03) (BR. 6 - !lEW ISSIE) 

S-3 TRIIlET C(JlP(JlATE REALTY TRUST lilt, RUt EJIWtCADERO CEIITER, STE 3150, 
SAl FRAIIClsaJ, CA 94111 (415) 391-4300 - 1,0lI0,000 ($33,885,000) 
aJIQI STOD::. (FILE 33-7'9746 - JlII. 03) (BR. 6) 

S-8 TRIIIET C(JlP(JlATE REALTY TRUST lilt, RUt EJIWtCADERO CEIITER, STE 3150, 
SAl FRAIIClsaJ, CA 94111 (415) 391-4300 - 190,000 (SZZ,558,120) 
aJIQI STOD::. (FILE 33-7'9748 - JlII. 03) (BR. 6) 
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5-3 MERleM aJUICItATE ACCRUALSlie. 45 ESSEXST. 
CIO RICXEL.. ASSOCIATESIIC. JlILUIlIUI. 1.1 07041 (201) 319-0300 - 1.000.000 
($1.000.000) STRAIGHTIDI)S. (FILE 33-79752 - .... 03) (IR. 11 
- lIEU ISSUE) 

5-3 CIlECXERSDRIVE II RESTAlIWITS lie /DE. 600 Q.EVELAII) ST. STE 1050. 
CLEARWATER.FL 34617 (813) 441-3500 - 1.300.759 ($7.72.6.508.46) 
aJKII STOCK. (FILE 33-79754 - .... 03) (IR. 12) 

5-8 ALLIEDWASTEIIIXJSTRIES lit. 7201 E CNlELBACK RD STE 375. SCOTTSDALE, AI 
85251 (602) 423-2946 - 125.000 (1531.250) aJKII STOCK. (FILE 33-79756 -
.... 03) (IR. 8) 

5-8 ELEICTEIClit. 7350 I L111)EJl AVE, SlCDlCIE.IL 60077 (108) 677-76iJlJ -
315,000 ($3,622,500) aJKII STOCK. (FILE 33-79158 - .... 03) (IR. 2) 

5-8 TRAVELPORTSOF MERICA lie. 3495 UIITCII PL BLDG C. ROCIESTER. IT 14623 
(716) 272-1810 - 480,000 (S900.ooo) CDKII STOCK. (FILE 33-79762 -
.... 03) (IR. 1) 

5-11 AM leT REALTY All) XI LTD. STE 824 8 GREEIIWAY IICIJSTCII.TX 77D46 PLZ. -
20.000 (S20.ooo,ooo) L1J1ITEDPAiTlERSHIP CERTIFICATE. (FILE 33-79766 -
.... 03) (IR. 5 - lEU ISSUE) 

5-1 CITATICII IDlP IAL/. 2 OFFICE PARleCIRCLE. STE 204. BIRJlIIIGIWII.At 35223 
(205) 871-5731 - 4.312.500 (156.062.500) CDKII STOCK. lII)ERIItiTER: 
ROIIIISCII IUFHREY CO IIC. STEPHEIS lit. (FILE 33-7'9804 - .... 03) (IR. 6 
- lEU ISSUE) 

5-1 ACQJSTAFFIIC. 6440 ATLAITIC BLVD. JAClCSCllVILLE.FL 32211 (904) 725-5574 
- 2.300.000 ($25.300.000) aJKII STOCK. lII)ERIItiTER: lAIRD ROBERTU" CO. 
BRADFIIID.IC .. CO. (FILE 33-19806 - .... 03) (IR. 6 - lIEU ISSUE) 

5-1 IITEGRATEDIETlIlRIC 1DlP. 757 RClITE202/206. IRIIiDBMTER. 1.1 08807 
(201) 218-1600 - 2.300,000 ($23.000.000) aJKII STOCK. (FILE 33-79810 -
.R •• 03) (IR. 8 - lEU ISSUE) 

5-8 JlITEICSlIlGICAL PRtIlUCTS IIC /DE. 57 PROVIDEICEJIGIIf. IOIMXI). M 02062 
(617) 551-8500 - 400,000 ($6.550.000) CDKII STOCK. (FILE 33-79812 -
.Il1t. 03) (IR. 8) 

5-3 EIS IITERlATICIIAL IIC /DEI. 1351 WASHIIGTCIIBLVD. STAJlFIIID. CT 06902 
(203) 351-4801) - 125.000 ($1.281.250) CDKII STOCK. (FILE 33-79814 -
JlIt. 03) (IR. 7 - lEU ISSUE) 

5-4 JlETROCALLlit. 6671 RICJIDI) HIIMY. ALEXAII)lUA.VA 22306 (703) 6iJlJ-6677 
- 3.000.000 ($15.090.000) aJKII STOCK. (FILE 33-79818 - .... 03) (IR. 7) 

F-1 PT IIIDAMICIATPULP .. PAPER1DlP. EO LIFE BLDG 4TN FL• 
.IL lIT HARYCIIO!CAV62 • .lAlCARTA12780 IIIDCIIESIA. ICB - 250.000.000 
(S250.000.000) FOREIGI GDVERIIEIIT All) AGEJICY DEBT. lJI)EIYtiTER: 
IUtGAI STAILEY.. CO IIC. (FILE 33-79820 - .... 03) (IR. 8 - lIEU ISSUE) 

5-8 DATAWARETEClllD.OGIES lit. 222 THIRDST. CMBRIDGE. M 02142 
(617) 612-0820 - 1.312.457 ($13.124.570) aJKII STOCK. (FILE 33-79824 -
.... 06) (IR. 10) 
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S-8 IlEWFIELD EXPL~TION CO /DEI. 363 I SAM IIlJSTON PARlWAY E. STE 2020.

IIlJSTON. TX TlfJ6(J (113) 847-6000 - 50.000 ($1,031,250) aJIOI STOCK.

(FILE 33-79826 - ..... 06) (RR. 3)


S-8 EFFECTIVE MANAGEMEITSYSTEMS IIC. 12000 WEST PARK PL, MILUAUKEE. VI

53224 (414) 359-9800 - 100,240 ($501.200) aJIOI STOCK. (FILE 33-7'9838 -

J~. 06) (RR. 10)


S-1 CEITRAL CAPITAL CORP /DEI, 6 ASHLEIGH COURT. GLEI COVE. IY 11542 
(516) 671-2884 - 2,500,000 COMlII STOCK. (FILE 33-7'9848 - ..... 03)

(RR. 14 - lEV ISSUE)


S-1 IU)SON RESOJRCES IIC, 6 ASHLEIGH COURT, GLEI COVE, IT 11542 
(516) 671-2884 - 2,500,000 aJIOI STOCK. (FILE 33-79850 - ..... 03)

(RR. 14 - lEV ISSUE)


ACQUISITIONS OF SECURITIES 

companies and individuals must report to the Commission within ten days
on Schedule 13D if after the acquisition of equity securities of a public 
company their beneficial interest therein exceeds five percent. Persons 
eligible to use the short form (Schedule 13G) may in lieu of filing a 
Schedule 13D file a Schedule 13G within 4S days after the end of the 
calendar year in which the person became subject to section 13(d)(1).
Companies and individuals making a tender offer must have on file at the 
time the tender offer commences a Schedule 14D-1. 

Below is a list of recent filings of Schedules 13D and 14D, which 
includes the following information: Column 1 - the company purchased
(top), and the name of the purchaser: Column 2 - the type of security
purchased: Column - 3 - the type of form filed: column 4 - the date the 
transaction occurred: Column S - the current number of shares (in 000' s) 
owned (top) and the current percent owned; Column 6 - the CUSIP number 
(top) and the percent owned: and Column 7 - the status of the filing,
i.e., new, update or revision. 

EVEIT SllR5(000)1 aJSlPI F1L1IG

lINE All) ClASS OF STOCK/(UIER FOIR DATE DIIED PRlotS STATUS


MREP CORP COM 1.869 03215910

KARABOT5II CK G 130 6/2!94 25.6 24.5 lJIDATE


BIG 0 TIRES lit COMPAR SO.10 305 08932420

BAlBOA IIVESTlEIT GRP ET AL 130 619/94 9.4 9.6 lJIDATE


BOIJ(T(UI IIC COM n1 09858810

EINARD P ROSICI 130 6/2!94 8.5 0.0 lEU
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EVEIIT SIIR$(OOO)I aJSlPI FlUIG 
lIME All) ClASS OF STOC!UOIIIER FCP DAD pep fa" SIAM 

CHARTER NED aJU» COl 1.100 16124170

FICKLIIG UILLIAMS A JR 13D 6/ 9/94 4.1 7.0 lFDATE


DATASWTH CCIIPUTER IXlRP COl 2.480 Z3812010 
BUlL RlII aJU» 13D 6/ 6194 43.6 43.6 lFDATE 

EARTH TECIIMOlOGYaJU» USA COl 465 21031510

lAWRENCE TERRELL ORTAlE SNITH 13D 51Z3/94 15.4 0.0 RVSI(JI


EARTH TECIIMOlOGY aJU» USA COl 740 21031510

PRtI)ENTlAl VEIITlItE PTRN II 13D 51Z3/94 24.5 0.0 RVSI(JI


ELECTR(JIIC ASSOC INC COl 1.268 28555110

MILO CHARLES A ET Al 13D 5/31/94 47.9 0.0 lEU


EIIEX OIL GAS IIIC PROGRM YI1 LTD PART lIlTS 0 292:14369

EIIEX RES aJU» ET Al 13D 5/31/94 0.0 0.0 lEU


EIIEX OIL & GAS INC 11-6 LTD PRTSIIP lIlT 0 292:14385 
EIIEX RES aJU» ET Al 13D 5/31/94 0.0 iliA lFDATE 

EIIEX OIL GAS INC PROG 11-2 LTD lIlT 0 292:14386 
EIIEX RES aJU» ET Al 13D 5/31/94 0.0 iliA lFDATE 

EIlQUIRER/STAR GIl(lp INC ClA 1.041 29355410

I G IIIVT MGMTLTD 13D 6/~ 2.5 2.5 lFDATE


GENERAl CABlE aJU» DEL COl 0 36929910

MERICM PREMIER lJI)ERYtlTERS 13D 6/ 9/94 0.0 11.5 lFDATE


HAllGER ORTHOPEDIC GIl(lp INC COl lEU 2.296 41099220

CHEMiCAl VEIlTlItE CAP ET Al 13D 5116194 27.8 27.9 lFDATE


HOMETOWIIBUFFET IIIC COl 574 43186210

KELlEY STANLEY E ET Al 13D 3/24/94 5.0 5.0 lFDATE


IJIUDEDICS IIIC COl 2.249 45290710

GOlDEIlBERG HILDEGARD 13D 6110/94 7.5 28.9 lFDATE


IIIRAD INC COl 190 45765610

NICKLIN UILLIAM FRED 13D 51 5/94 14.1 8.2 lFDATE


LNH REIT IIIC COl 114 50211510

ROSE EDUARDU III ET Al 13D 5/31/94 5.2 0.0 lEU


MAIIAGEDHEAlTH BENEFITS IDiP COl 1'00 56166010

APOlLO DIVERSIFlEO aJU» 13D 41 5/94 15.9 0.0 RVSI(JI


MARCIl£ST NED PRCJ)S INC COl 12.3112 57143110

SCHERER HEAlTIICARE IIC ET Al 13D 51Z3/94 100.0 100.0 lFDATE


tED I CAl SAFETEC IIC COl 9.260 58461710

NPM CAPITAl MAlAGEMEIlT INC 13D 61 1/94 57.9 0.0 lIEU


OlD MER STORES INC COl 219 67950310

GlEEI ROBERT ET Al 13D 31 3/94 4.9 6.4 RVSI(JI
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